
BLYTHE ENERGY CENTER
 
Two TOWER CENTER, 11 TH FLOOR 

EAST BRUNSWICK, NJ 08816 

November 2,2012 

Commission Docket No. 12-IrE.:-P_-1~c,	 _ 
·1,· Iii Energy Commission 

Robert Oglesby 
Executive Director 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street, MS-39 
Sacramento, CA 95814-5512 

Subject:	 Information Request for As-Operating Project Costs for Blythe Energy 
Center 

Dear Mr. Oglesby, 

Blythe Energy hereby submits its' confidential response to the Energy Commission's 
Information Request. Blythe Energy considers this response, and respectfully request that 
the CEC maintain it as, confidential in its entirety. Enclosed is the Infonnation Request 
and the application for confidentiality. Should you have any questions in regards to this 
submittal please, do not hesitate to contact me at your convenience. 

Sincerely, 

Nathan Hanson
 
Vice President
 

Enclosures 


